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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacobi <SullivanJ1@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:13 PM 
To: 	 Verma, Richard R; H 
Subject: 	 Re: Voinivich and Gregg 

CDM is also talking to Rangel about hoe to effectively deploy Gates. I will double team Hannah on the strategy. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Verma, Richard R 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 13:10:53 2010 
Subject: RE: Voinivich and Gregg 

Thanks, will follow-up on central and eastern European issue with Phil Gordon and discuss biometrics with Kennedy. 
Will meet with Hannah to see where she is on a strategy;  

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: Verma, Richard R 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Voinivich and Gregg 

GV---Long inconclusive conversation where he asked more of us on following: 

Wants to be sure C/E Europeans are in favor as I represented they told POTUS in Prague. Not sure how he intends to 
verify but said he would "ask his friends in Lithuania and Latvia." How can we facilitate? 

He wants an answer from DHS about biometrics on visa waivers. Napolitano told him it was up to me?? Also, he said he 
sent me a letter outlining his concerns over the $50M already spent and what replaces the system if DHS ends it. Pls 
advise me as to what this is about and how we address. 

He wants Hannah Rosenthal to produce a strategy to combat rising anti-Semitism. 
He was adamant about this. Again, I know nothing about this. 

Gregg--He agrees w Lugar that "it's not a very good treaty but should support it" However, he says we have to convince 

Kyl 

That's all for now. 
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